STATE OF NEW MEXICO

/’E“:k ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
i

i
’;/5)/-é OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR Apri 1 30 1990 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
’ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
{505) 827-5800

Mr, Thomas Kellahin .
kellahin, Kellahin g Aubrey N e o213 and 9914
Attorneys at Law T—2=l62

Post 0ffice Box 2265
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Applicant:

Oywsr ineyross ;“nmnany
P L4 Lonl

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,
FLORENE DAVIDSON
OC staff Specialist

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD -«
Artesia OCD

Aztec OCD

Other C.4. Trainer




May 1, 1990

Oryx Energy Company
No. 24 Smith Road, Suite 300
Midland, Texas 79705-4405

Attention: Mr. Joe Haskell

Re: Oryx Energy Company
" Grama Ridge Federal #2
Sec. 9 T22S R34E
Lea County, New Mexico

Llano, Inc., a subsidiary ot Hadson New Mexico, has become aware
that Oryx Energy Company is proposing to drill a well to the
Morrow formation at a location fn the NW/4 of NW/4 Section 9,
T22S R34E, Lea County, New Mexlco.

Llano assumes that Oryx is aware that Llano, Inc.'s Grama Ridge
Morrow gas storage project consists of Sections 33 and 34 of
T21S, R39%E and Sections 3, 4 and 10 of T22S, R34E, Lea County,
New Mexico. The defined area is covered by existing formal
agreements between Llano and the State ot New Mexico, as well as
Llano and the United States Government, which designate and
unitize the Morrow formation for underground storage purposes.

Llano feels there is a possibility that the limits of the
storage reservoir do extend into Section 9. Therefore, we
solicit Oryx's cooperation In the exchange of current and future
geological and reservoir information on your proposed well, only
as this Information relates directly to Llano's unitized Morrow
gas storage interval. Should interpretation of this data
Indicate communication and, theretore, the presence ol stored
gas under Section 9, Llano requests your assistance in resolving

the sftuation to our mutual satisfaction.
Respectfully,
‘;%pi@&x\
K\
Frank E. Fuller

General Manager, Llano, Inc.
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xc: Dave Tolson xc: Jerry Sexton

xc: William J. LeMay NM 0il Conservation Division
State of New Mexlico Post Office Box 13980
Energy and Minerals Dept. Hobbs, NM 99240

0i]1 Conservation Div.
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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